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More than 400 Masons and Shriners took part in a parade recently in Valparaiso as part
of dedication ceremonies for the new home of Porler Lodge 137, F&AM.

Right: Parade reaches
new ledge building in Val-
paraiso. Lodge uses second-
story quarters for Masonic
aclivities, while various
business properties are lo-
caled on the first floor.

This is the lodge room in new Masonic Templ
from ruins of the old huilding.

e. Altar was salvaged

New Temple Dedicated

Valpo Masomnic

Lodge Predates
The Civil War

By Ron Shufflebotham

PORTER LODGE 137, F &
AM, moved to new quarters in
Valparaiso on Saturday, Nov. 16,
thus opening still another chap-
ter in a fraternal history which
predates the American Civil
War.

It was in May of 1842—nine-
teen years before the Civil War—
when six Masons gathered at
the rural Valparaiso home of
Adam 8. Campbell for Porter
County’s first recorded Ma-
sonic Order meeling.

The Campbell home was sit-
vated one-quarter mile east of
the Washington - Center T o w n-
ship line, just north of what is
now Indiana 2, From these six
men sprang a fraternal organi-
zation which has touched the
lives of thousands of Porter
County men in the intervening
121 years.

One month later—on June 22,
1842—these first Masons were
granted dispensation to or-
ganize a lodge in Valparaiso.
They were granted a charter as
Mason Lodge, No. 49 on May
24, 1843. .

This initial attempt at Ma-
sonic organization failed almost
as soon as it began due to an un-
favorable report from the Indi-
ana Grand Lodge Charter Com-
mittee.

Official Masonic records
show a six-year lapse in

the county’s Masonic history,
However, family names of at
least two of old Lodge 49's
charter members are recurrent

" in the early history of the cur-

rent lodge.

Porter County Masons were
granted a second dispensation
to organize a lodge on June 25,
1850. The charter for Por-
ter Lodge 137 was granted by
the Indiana Grand Lodge on
May 27, 1852,

Records of most Musvnic
events in the county's 121 years
of Masonic history are careful-
ly preserved despite a March
15, 1961 fire which destroy-
ed the local Masonic Temple at
113 E. Lincolnway.

Unfortunately, original char-
ters of both Lodge 49 and Lodge
137 were lost in this $500,000
blaze but other irreplaceable
mementos of the lodges were
saved, including pictures of the
more than 80 local men who

have served as Masters of -

Lodge 137 since its foundation
in 1852,

The altar of the newly open-
ed temple—constructed on the
same site—was among the rit-
ualistic items rescued from the
blaze that chilly March evening.
Bibles of the various Masonic
bodies, Masonic robes, and oth-
er lodge furnishings were also
salvaged for use in the newer,
modern lodge.

Dishes and silverware, fold-
ing chairs, and some other fur-
nishings were miraculously sal-
vaged from the smoking ruin.

Thus, while fire destroyed the
structure which housed Portei
County Masonic rites from 1925
through 1961, the binding
strings of tradition remain un-
broken and seemingly endless.

If anything, this tragic fire—
which for a time threatened at
least an entire block of down-
town Valparaiso—has served to
regenerate communily interest
in the 111-year-old Masonic
Lodge.

The new lemple was two and
one-half years in reaching com-
pletion. The building is as fire-
proof as humanly possible. The
irreplaceable photographs of
Lodge Masters long deceased
have themselves been rephoto-
graphed for preservation in a
fireproof bank vault.

Minutes of early lodge meet-
ings have also been placed in
fireproof bank vaulls. These

Kitchen in new_Mnsunic femple is located in the northeast corner of the

structure.



Arthur A. Osburn, left, grand master of Indiana from Marion, atiended dedication of

new temple. To the right of Osburn are Arthur W. Cu
_John A. Clay, secrelary of trustees, and Arne Ekerman,

historic items will thus be pre-
served for future generations
which will some day recall dedi-
cation of the newest Masonic
temple with nostalgia as time
turns all to history.

Among these treasured photo-
graphs is one of bearded-spec-

George C. Buell
(1st Master, Lodge 137)

Marlk L. McClelland
(Master, 1864, 65, '69; '70)

Mark Leslie Dickover
(Master, 1902-'03)

tacled George C. Buell, first
master of Porter Lodge 137.
Buell served as Master of the
lodge in 185253, 1836, 1858-59,
1862-63, 1866 and 1878.

Another visage preserved for
future Masons is that of Mark
L. McClelland. He served as
Master in 1864, 1865, 1869 and
1870. McClelland later moved to
Hobart lo become a charter
member and namesake of that
community’s M. L. McClelland
Lodge.

Still another is a photograph
of Mark Leslie Dickover—local
banker and amateur historian
who died in 1962 after more
than 60 years as an active mem-
ber of Lodge 137.

It was written in a Junc 28,
1952 program marking celebra-
tion of Lodge 137's One Hun-
dredth Anniversary, ‘“Brother
Dickover has known every Past
‘Master of Porter Lodge, except
one who died before he was
born, and has wilnessed the
raising of more candidates in
the Lodge than it now has in
numbers.”

Dickover was Master of the
lodge in 1902-03, At the time of
his death he was the only living
Mason who could remember ac-
quaintanceships with those early
Porter Lodge masonic pioneers.

Another Past Master, Edgar
D. Crumpacker (1888) was
elected eight times to the U.S,
House of Representalives from
the old Indiana Tenth District.
A Republican, Crumpack-
er served - from 1897 through
1913. He died Dec. 19, 1920 after
retiring from politics.

These are but.a few of the
several thousand who have con-
tributed to the colorful and in-
spiring history of a lodge

_which currently numbers 677 ac-
tive members.

Lodge records for. the period
covered by these men show
local Masons have met in only
nine locations since their char-
ter in 1852,

As chronicled by the Masons
themselves, one or more meel-
ings have been held in the
Campbell home mentioned in
the organization of Lodge 49;
the Hamill residence which oc-
cupied the site of the current
Valparaiso Women's Club build-
ing; Hughart's Hall located at
53 W. Lincolnway; quarters at

shman, master of Porter Lodge;
chairman of program commiltee,

7 E. Lincolnway; the Academy
of Music Building, destroyed by
fire in 1026; the former lodge at
113 E. Lincolnway, destroyed by
fire in 1961; temporary quarters
(1961-63) located on the second

Pholo above shows Gary Fire Depl.’s

_'l'dking pictures of the colorful dedication parade’is Ted
Nehmelman, RL. 5, Valparaiso, member of Porter Lodge and
Urak Shrine.

floor at 53 Franklin St.; and the
new lodge recently completed at
113 E. Lincolnway.

Lodge 137 F & AM had for-

tunately moved from the “Aca--

demy” building in 1925, just one

year prior to a February fire
which destroyed the Academy
and an adjoining building. Two
out-of-town firemen and one
local volunteer were reported
killed fighting this blaze.

ladder truck and personnel assisting Valparaiso

firemen in battling $500,000 blaze that destroyed Porter Masonic Temple on March 15,
1961. Photo below shows another former lodge home that burned in November, 1924, shorl-

ly after Porter Lodge had move

raiso Hall” and the “Academy of Music.”

d out. This old building was known variously as “Valpa-
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